SYED ALI IMRAN KHAN V. A

Microsoft D365 FnO – Technical consultant

imrankhan0490@gmail.com

+966-593034245

Skype: imrankhan0490

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/imrankhan0490/

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Dynamics AX Consultant ready to manage your core business functions supporting industry and operational specific processes alongside enterprise resource planning (ERP) to maximize human resource and financial management. Will streamline production bringing value to all aspects of the business.

And also have solid industry experience, who can design/develop/integrate and implement cost effective solutions using Microsoft Web Application (MVC, Angular, Asp.Net) at the core and surrounding Microsoft Technology stack. has experience working with client sites in Middle East. And have ability to deliver complex solutions on time

EXPERIENCE SYNAPSIS

- Having 9+ years of experience in software development and support process
- Having around 3.5+ years of work experience in Development, Customization of Microsoft Dynamics AX 2012 and D365 FnO.
- Involved in 2 E2E implementation and 2 support companies. (2 D365 FnO Projects)
- Strong skills in Microsoft Dynamics Ax 2012 and D365 FnO such as X++ coding, Coding with Best practice, SSRS reports, Enterprise portal, Workflow Configuration, Security Privileges, AIF and DIXF.
- Involved in all the phases of software development, Testing life cycle and Bug fixing life cycle
- Area of Interest Procurement and Sourcing, Project management, Inventory Management, Product Information Management, AR, AP, Fixed Assets, Data Import and Export Frame work and Travel and Expenses.
- Expert in Technical Analysis.
- Expert in Asp.Net, MVC, Angular
- Managing Application servers and Database servers
- Taking care of hosting (Deployment of) Application (Release Management) in servers
- Experienced in all the phases of Software Development Life Cycles
- Excellent Client Facing skills.
- Expert in Creating process document and delivery notes
- Programming/Coding C#, LINQ, C++, SQL

ERP EXPERTISE

• Microsoft Dynamics AX 2012 and D365 FnO

WEB EXPERTISE

Asp.net MVC and Angular

DATABASE EXPERTISE

• Microsoft Sql server 2008 and above

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENT

- Extensive expertise in designing and Development in Microsoft Web Technologies, Reports & Forms.
- Very proficient in using Microsoft tools of HTML, Asp.net, MVC, Angular JQuery, SQL, Linq, Wcf Web services.
- Prefers and excels in delivering complex product Customization for the client on Microsoft Web Platform thanks to his excellent analyzing skills.
- Successful onsite ERP implementations at Middle East
- Extensive experience in SSRS reporting framework. Have developed more than 40 complex to medium level reports on SSRS, customers across the globe
- As a freelancer Have a significant role in developing Web application,
- Extensive Experience in using web services for the Application receives data multiple from Multiple Platform
- Get Client side opportunity by deriving extensive support and Good development skills from Tidal wave InfoTech
- Awarded as Best Employee for all the 3 years from the ARCO Al Ajeer
- Played a vital role for digitalizing the company in all the aspects of company
- Provided customized web application integrated with Microsoft AX 2012 in order to reduce the user license cost

SKILLS SUMMARY

Programming languages - X++, SSRS, C#, ASP.NET, MVC, LINQ

• Scripting languages - HTML, Angular, React

Databases
 MS SQL SERVER 2005 and above

• Others - MS Office 2003 and above

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

B. TECH (INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY) from ANNA UNIVERSITY, Year of passing 2011with 70 %.

HSC (+2) from STATE BOARD, Year of passing 2007 with 68 %.

SSLC (10TH) from STATE BOARD, Year of passing 2005 with 81.4 %.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

• From Jan 2018 - Till date as ERP Technical Consultant

Al Bawani Co Ltd Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

• From Jan 2015 – Jan 2018 as Sr. ERP Engineer

ARCO Al Ajeer Recruitment Company, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

• From Nov 2012 -Dec 2014 as Sr. Software Engineer

TIDALWAVE INFOTECH PVT LTD, Chennai.

• From Jun 2011 - Nov 2012 as Jr. Software Engineer

ADDVU Software Technologies PVT. Ltd, Chennai.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE DETAILS

ALBAWANI CONSTRUCTION AND CONTRACTING COMPANY #1: (http://www.albawani.net/):

DEVELOPMENT IMPLEMENTATION AND SUPPORT FOR CONTRACTING CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Team Size: 8

Nature of the project: Development Implementation/Customization and support

Environment: Microsoft Dynamics Ax 2012, .NET Framework 3.0, SQL Server2012

Role: Technical consultant **Duration**: Jan 2018 to till date

Company Profile: Al Bawani is a diversified group of Saudi companies. Established in 1991, our construction division is now among the five largest operators in the country. our unwavering focus on excellence has earned us a Class-1 business ranking in Saudi Arabia. To date, we have completed over 250 projects, we currently have over SAR 9 billion worth of ongoing projects.

Responsibilities:

- Resolving bugs as reported in Bug Log.
- Programming in X++ by executing the coding as per the technical specifications.
- Implementation, Development and Support of AX modules mainly Production, HR and Pay-Roll
- Developing the Reports and HTML Reports as per requirements.
- Understanding and learning advanced concepts.
- Day to day coordination with client.
- Trained new joiners in the team
- Integrate the AX operations with web applications using AIF services

AL AJEER RECRUITMENT COMPANY #2: (http://www.arco.sa/):

Team Size: 20

Nature of the project: Development Implementation/Customization/Mange teams and support

Environment: Visual Studio 2015, SQL Server 2012

Role: Technical consultant

Duration: Jan 2015 to Jan 2018

Client Profile: ARCO is a Leading Manpower Company in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia providing service by Supply the Labor to Business and Sector, having 20,000 + labors according to Saudi Law Arco having more than 200 Business Clients, and 1000 of Individual Clients and also at 2nd position in the field of Recruitment as per Kingdom ranking on 2020, and believe in the Technology will rule the Business

Responsibilities:

- Involved in Requirement gathering with Process/Business owners for analysing their need to make a new feature /modifying Existing Feature
- Make Training for process owners and taking care of implementation with Data Migration
- Involved in the Development of New Features In Particular Finance related development
- Playing a vital role on Team by leading and solve the Technical Difficulties facing by Team Members
- Preparing Releasing Document, and taking care release Maintenance

- Providing an Extensive Production Support
- Source code maintenance by TFS by branching and merging and Database Backup Management by Weekly Daily Backups
- Creating and Configuring workflows as per Business requirement
- Data maintenance and Data Migrations during releases through SQL Scripts
- Make Reports for Business users to help them to analysing Data
- Preparing Dashboard's according Managerial Permissions
- Preparing the SSRS reports according to Business needs
- Preparing Custom reports with Excel for the analysing data for Finance Department as per there
 requirement for Auditing and for preparing Balance Sheet
- Providing data preparing companies Every Quarter Summary, for Income and Expenses Analysis
- Understand the process for the labour in arriving in Saudi Arabia (Iqama, Medical, Insurance) and develop the process for that and Successfully Implemented
- Understand the relationship of Business customer, Individual Customers and Agencies with the Company and
 - Involved in Development Implementation and training and Support
- Understand the process for the labour In the Company and Involved in the Development process for their lifecycle, food, lodging, vocation/leave management EOS and Implementation and support
- Successfully Integrated with External Devices like point of sale, Fingerprint, and scanning Devices
 with the ERP system for the Business need
- Integrations of Mugeem and Sadaad payments according to the Business need
- Configuring, Maintaining and monitoring the Application, DB Server and Source Code servers
- Taking care of whole release management and Deployment

AL AYUNI INTERSEGMENT AND CONTRACTING GROUP #3: (http://www.al-ayuni.com/):

Team Size: 10

Nature of the project: Implementation/Customization and support

Environment: Visual Studio 2013, SQL Server2015

Role: Sr. Software Engineer

Duration: Nov 2012 to Dec 2015

Client Profile: Al-Ayuni Group for Investment & Construction is considered one of the leading companies that pursuing the continued development in its field. Today, it became one of the largest companies of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia by the diversity of its activities in the field of constructing, development, investment, technology and education.

Responsibilities:

- Involved in the Discussion on Design phase, for a Functional and technical design
- Played a vital role on development team
- Involved in Multiple projects development (Requirement Management System, Recruitment solution for Saudi based Companies, Payroll Process, Supply Chain Management)
- Understand the SCM process, and Involved in the Development of Inventory, Sales and Purchase modules
- Involved in the process of developing complex forms and Reports
- Understand the Salary process Saudi Arabia and Implemented in the Payroll Management
- Involved in the Development of Recruitment Solution for the Saudi Based Company
- Involved in the Implementation Recruitment Solution with Client name AL-Mawarid Recruitment Company
- Involved in the Technical and Functional Documenting for the client of Recruitment in special Invoicing and payroll process

- Get the Significant Notification by the Client Extensive support for payroll, and Existing Data Migration and got onsite opportunity for visiting client for my performance
- Involved in the Development Requirement Management system for handling the Internal requests and Successfully implemented with the Company
- Configuring, Maintaining and monitoring the Application, DB Server and Source Code servers

ADDVU SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD #4:

SUPPORTING AND ENHANCING ECOMMERCE AND SCHOOL/PRODUCTS

Team Size: 4

Nature of the project: Development and Customization Environment: Visual Studio 2013, SQL Server 2015

Role: Software Engineer

Duration: June 2011 to Nov 2012

Client Profile: Addvu is Chennai based fast growing Software Development Company. After its incubation the month of January 2008, it has already proven its capability of project execution with 100% client satisfaction.

Responsibilities:

- Learnt the Development process in Microsoft technologies Asp.net, Reporting, HTML Scripting
- Learnt the Database language SQL
- Involved in the Development of Forms and process school management system
- Involved in the technical discussions about existing process change, and successfully completed the process changes
- Coordinate with the Implementers for the successful implementations
- Participate in the Data migrations by providing scripts and did lot of successful data migrations
- Developing RDLC reports for the Business needs
- Coordinate for Server configuration and Deployment
- Handling release management using VSS and Deployment using FileZilla
- Played a key role in Team in terms of Development and Implementation

Personal Information:

Father's Name	Abdul Hameed V. M
Date of Birth	2 nd April 1990
Passport No	J9699700 (Active)
Nationality	Indian
Martial	Married
Languages	English and Tamil.